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20.^to-nUe*/, 2L* ,..15th...Rove ;ber ../A.

The Principal,
Mc Grill University, 
Montreal P.Q.

Dear Sir ; -
I am given to understand hy certain 

members of this Unit, who are studez; .s at McGill, 
that there is a ruling in force in your Institution 
which prohibits any of its students from indulging 
in sports outside of the University. But if is mj 
own personal understanding that this does not apply 
to students who are members of a Unit of the Canadian 
Militia in so far as playing for their own Unit is 
concerned, and so long as it does not restrict the i. 
sporting activities within the University.

Would you please he good enough to^ 
advise me at your earliest convenience as to whether 
my interpretation of this ruling is correct.

Yours very truly,

Xw Lieut. Colonel,
Cmdg. 1st. Cdn. Motor Machine Gun Bde.
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